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McGill University
MONTREAL

GRADUATE FACULTY

November 25, 1932.

Mr. T.A. HoElhanney,
Forest Products laboratories of Canada, 
Isabella & Metcalfe Sts.,
Ottawa,

Dear Mr. HcElhanney:

Ontario,

question raised in your letter to the Principal 
for Civil Servants came before the

The
about higher degrees .
Arts Division Committee and also before the science Division 
Committee yesterday. A special Committee was appointed to 
confer with you and such others as you choose to name.■

, I shall be 
on Wednesday

As the Faculty meeting is on December 7th.

EF££LI.%FE£!r:E^err^lsts
of: F.M. .Sir Arthur Currie 

Dean A.S, Eve 
Dean Ira. A. Ma okay 
Dean E. Brown
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Please let me know how many are likely to attend, 
hope that we shall see you and Dr. Swaine, at least. I m 
forwarding, under separate cover, three Announcemen s 0 
Graduate Faculty so that you may see our present regulation^ 
for higher degrees.

Yours vervtruly,

Dr. A.S. Eve,
Dean, Graduate Faculty.
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